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February 10, 2022 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 22-010-1620 Roadway and Connectivity/Pedestrian Project Management 

Services As Needed 

   
Subject: Forsyth County will receive sealed proposals for: providing all materials, equipment and labor to 

Roadway and Connectivity/Pedestrian Project Management Services As Needed.  

   

 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the quote documents and becomes part of the 

quote documents for the above-referenced project. 

 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented hereby, the 

original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not so 

specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 

Questions/Answers (answers in italics) 

 

Kimley-Horn (February 7, 2022) 

1. Can you clarify that scope of services would include design work (e.g., preliminary, right-of-way, and 

final plans)? 

If necessary, design work may be requested as part of the Scope of Services. 

2. Would winning this contract preclude our firm from future design work? 

  No, it will not preclude firms from participating in future design work.  

3. Would design support services (e.g., CEI, right-of-way, geotechnical investigations) be contracted 

through the selected consultant or through the county if the consultant is not responsible for design? 

  If necessary, the County may request consultant to perform design support services. 

4. Is the county wanting the selected consultants to embed? Can you clarify what this role and time 

commitment would entail? 

  No. 
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5. How will expenses be billed? Exhibit 1 refers to “loaded rates,” but how are things like FEMA fees, 

drilling, drone work, etc. handled? 

   Expenses related to permit fees and specialized subcontracted work will be billed as time and 

materials.  Loaded rates include vehicles, computers, phones, and any other 

tools/equipment/materials required for personnel to perform their tasks. 

6. Would it be possible to modify Exhibit 1 to include rates for survey, SUE, and Geotech field staff?  

 Please refer to Exhibit 1-Revision 1. 
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